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diseavery Orders, and which stated that Respondent would await Complaint Counsel’s response to
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business days until January 25, the contemplated date for resolving the disputes concemning the

Document Request.
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EXHIBIT A



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHNGTON, D.C. 20550

Tefft W_ Smith, Esq.
Kirkland & Ellis
655 15" Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Janeary 18, 2002

Via Fax
Ee: FTC Docket No. 329%

Dear Mz, Smith,

We are concerned about your apparent unwillineness to pmceed with the scheduling of
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It order to schedele the depositions and complete them pursuant to Jud ac Chappell’s Order
— ‘--.._--...—...IJ..-_ B 1 e B NN P I L - PR 0 I L SN WY |




Tefft W. Smith
Tanuary 18, 2002 Fage 2 of 2
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{Counsel's First Request for Production of Nocuments and Things. Judge Chappell’s separate
Order dated January 18, 2002, authorizes complaint Counsel to file a renewed motion to compel
1f we have not resobved disputed issues by Japuary 25, 2002, and we iatend to do so if we ure not
able to resolve the disputed issues by then. Again, your dissatisfaclion with discovery you have
received from Complaint Counsel does not justify your refusal to compiy with Complaint
Counsel’s discovery.

As we explained to you we are working on supplemental responses to your mterTozatones. We
told you that we would provide our supplementation on or around January 18, 2002, and we do
expect to s¢id you supplementary responses early next week,

Very truly yours,
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Karen A Mills
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From: <tefft_smith@de kirkland com>
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Date: 1102 2-14P
Subjeci: Dkt, 92049

Karen/Abbolt
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and insist that we d{;things and talk to you about what we arc gd{ng to do, you refusc to
do anything in response or to be willing to talk about your discovery obligations. And, you
knowingly misrcprescnt what we do say and do.

First, we/l did respond io your phone calls by my email Friday asking that you advise as
of where you stood on your prior promises -- orally to me -- of a "reconsideration™

of your positicr: on MSC Interrogatories and Document requests by "January LEth" (you
did eguivocate in writing that it would be "on or around™. You have obviously decided




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

L

Emergency Motion to Compel Compliance with Discovery Orders to be served by hand upon the

following persons:

The Honorzble . Michael Chappel}
Federal Trade Commission
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KIRKLAND & ELLIS
0455 Fifteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 879-5034

Fax (202} 879-5200




